

Curriculum Vitae

Personal Information:

Name Asma Sa'd Hasan Basha (Obeidat).
Birth date May, 1966
Nationality Jordanian.
M. Status Married with three children.
Email bashaasma@yahoo.com
a.basha@ju.edu.jo
Telephone ++ 962 795 669 727
Fax ++ 962-6-535-3888
Web site <http://www2.ju.edu.jo/sites/Academic/a.basha/default.aspx>

Present post: Associated professor of obstetrics and gynecology at the University of Jordan.

Chairman of the fetomaternal group, The Jordanian Society of Obstetrics and Gynecology.

Supervisor for gynecological and obstetrical residents (registrars) at the University Of Jordan, Jordan University Hospital, Amman, Jordan.

(The former director of the Fetal Unit at Jordan University Hospital. University of Jordan, Faculty of Medicine, Obstetrics and gynecology department).

The chairman of the perinatal committee in Jordan, Jordanian Society of Obstetrics and Gynaecology.

Certification:

- 2004 Certificate of 11-13+6 weeks scan from the fetal medicine foundation.
Fetal Medicine Foundation / UK.
- 2002 Diploma in Obstetrics & Gynecology ultrasound. Ian Donald inter-
University School of Medical Ultrasound.
- 2001 Fellowship in fetalomaternal medicine, university of Sydney, Australia.
- 1995 Jordanian board in obstetrics and Gynecology (Jordanian Medical council
certificate in obstetrics and gynecology).
- 1995 Master's Degree: Obstetrics and Gynecology, University of Jordan.
- 1990 Bachelor of Medicine & Surgery, Faculty of Medicine, University of
Jordan.
- 1984 General secondary Education Certificate, Amman –Jordan.

Education:

- 2001 Clinical training in (fetalomaternal medicine sub-specialty), university of
Sydney, Australia university of Sydney, Australia.
- 1995 Master Degree : Obstetrics and Gynecology ,Jordan University Hospital
& University of Jordan
- 1991 Internship: Jordan University Hospital, Amman, Jordan.
- 1990 Bachelor of Medicine & Surgery. University of Jordan Faculty of
Medicine, Amman, Jordan
- 1984 General secondary education certificate, Amman- Jordan.

Professional Experience:

Sep,2015 till now	Supervisor for gynecological and obstetrical residents (registrars) University Of Jordan, Jordan University Hospital, Amman, Jordan.
Jul,2014 till now	Promotion to Associated Professor of Obstetrics and Gynecology at University Of Jordan, Faculty of Medicine, Obstetrics and Gynecology department.
Sep,2010 till Jul,2014	Director of the Fetal Unit: University Of Jordan, Jordan University Hospital, Amman, Jordan.
June.2010 till now	Promotion to Assistance Professor of Obstetrics and Gynecology at University Of Jordan, Faculty of Medicine, Obstetrics and Gynecology department.
Feb.2008-June.2010	Lecturer at University Of Jordan, Faculty of Medicine, Obstetrics and Gynecology
Aug.2001-Jan.2008	Consultant of feto-maternal medicine in two main private hospitals (Farah and Jordan Hospitals).
Mar1999-Mar.2001	Fellow in feto-maternal medicine, Obstetrics and Gynaecology department, Nepean Hospital, University of Sydney, Sydney- Australia.
Jan.1997-Nov.1997	Obstetrician and Gynaecologist at a private hospital (Farah

Hospital).

May.1996-Dec.1996	Obstetrician and Gynaecologist at a private hospital (Al Quds Hospital).
Aug.1995-May.1996	Obstetrician and Gynecologist at a private hospital (Al Quds Hospital).
July 1991-June 1990	Obstetrician and Gynaecologist resident: Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology Jordan University Hospital, Amman, Jordan.
July 1990- June 1991	Intern: Jordan University Hospital, Amman, Jordan

Educational experience:

2014	External examiner at the Islamic Hospital (Private teaching hospital) in Amman –Jordan.
2013	External examiner at the Faculty of Medicine, Mo'tah University.
2013,2014	External examiner at the Faculty of Medicine, Hashemyeh University.
2012,2013,2014,2015	Examiner At Arab Board in Obstetrics and Gynecology.
2011	Examiner at the Jordan Medical Council (Obstetrics and Gynecology).
2011	External examiner at the Faculty of Medicine, Hashemyeh University.
2010	External examiner at the Faculty of Medicine, Jordan University of Science & Technology.
2013	Visiting associate professor in pediatrics at TabouK

2012,2013,2014,2015	University .The kingdom of Saudi Arabia. Lecturer in obstetrics and gynecology for the General Practitioners at the Jordanian Medical council
2014,2015	External examiner at Islamic Hospital for OBGYN residents.

Educational experience

2013	Visiting and teaching consultant in obstetrics and gynaecology in University of Tabuk, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.
2012	Running educational program of ultrasound in Obstetrics and Gynecology, under the care of USAIDS (and Taz'z).
2008 till now	Running different educational activity for post Graduate medical students in field of Obstetrics and Gynecology at university of Jordan.
2008 till now	Running different educational activity for medical students in field of Obstetrics and Gynecology at university of Jordan. (Including OSCE examinations).
1994	A teaching staff member of the introduction to clinical skills course, for 4th year medical students.
1993	A teaching staff member of the introduction to clinical skills course, for 4th year medical students.

Educational Courses:

1992	Family planning course.
3/2002	Second clinical training course held in Amman-Jordan under Ian Donald inter- University School of Medical Ultrasound.
4/2004	Third clinical training course held in Amman-Jordan under Ian Donald inter- University School of Medical Ultrasound).
10/2004	Education Program of 3D/4D Ultrasound in Clinical Practice which was held by

- International Academy of Medical Ultrasound in Vienna in Cairo\Egypt.
- 11/2004 Workshop of 11-13+6 weeks scan, (Nuchal Translucency) which was held in Jordan by Fetal Medicine Foundation / UK.
- 7/2005 Neonatal Resuscitation course (based on the American Academy of Pediatrics N.R. Text book) which was held in Amman- Jordan.
- 7/2005 Advanced Life Support in Obstetrics course (by the American Academy of Family Physician) which was held in Amman- Jordan.
- 4/2006 Evidence-Based Medicine Workshop which was held at the Centre for Educational Development At Jordan University, Amman-Jordan.
- 3/2007 Training course of Amniocentesis and CVS at Nepean Hospital in Sydney.
- 11/2008 Work shop of reproductive health, (From Science To Action: Reproductive Health in Arab countries) which was held in Egypt by the American University in Cairo, Social Research Centre.
- 2/2009 Workshop of laparoscopic surgery at the IBC training center, Dubai.
- 4/2009 Workshop on OSCE which was held at the Centre for Educational Development at Jordan University, Amman-Jordan. By Katharine Boursicot, Reader in Medical Education, Deputy Head of Centre for Medical and Healthcare Education St George's University of London.
- 10/2009 Work shop of BLS (Basic Life Support) held at Jordan University Hospital.
- 4/2010 Workshop in the (Distance Learning Course On Parotograph), held at Jordan university under the umbrella of WHO.
- 3/2011 Work shop at European Surgical Institute, about Minimally Invasive Operating Techniques in Gynecology, Hamburg-Norderstedt (Germany).
- 3/ 2013 Training course in Minimal In Minimal Access Surgery, IRCAD-University of Strasbourg, France. European Institute of Tele Surgery.
- 6/2013 Workshop for family planning after delivery and abortion organized by the USAIDS.
- 1/2014 Work shop at Jordan Ministry of health about Evidence-Based Clinical Practice Guide Lines for Contraceptive Use , under the umberella of Health System Strengthening(HHS II).
- Workshop in evidence based clinical guidance for family planning organized by the

USAIDS.

Special Experience:

2003	The chief of the scientific group in the fetomaternal society (perinatal group) in Jordan.
2005	The chairman of the scientific committee of the Second Jordanian Congress of Perinatal Medicine and Ultrasound which was held by the Jordanian Perinatal group, and the Jordanian Ob/GYN Society. This congress was held in co-operation with the Royal college of Ob/GYN, United Kingdom.
2005-2008	Participating in planning a strategy for reproductive health in Jordan together with Dr. May Al Hadeedi under the umbrella of the National Council For Family and higher counsel for population.
2005-2008	Consultation committees(in General health, reproductive health and Islamic Legal Guide for Marriage) at the National Council for Family Affairs.
2009	A member of the scientific committee for the 8th International Congress Of the Jordanian Society of Obstetrician and Gynecologist.
2009	The chief of the social and media group in the perinatal group in Jordan.
2010	Steering and technical committee on Jordan UNICEF Neonatal Mortality Study.
2013-٢٠١٦	The director of the perinatal committee in Jordan, which is a sub group of the Jordanian Society of Obstetrics and Gynaecology.
Faculty of medicine	Computer committee. Graduated faculty and social committee.

Hospital

Outpatient committee.

Advertising the hospital for private patient committee.

Membership:

- | | |
|---------------|---|
| 1990 till now | Jordan General Medical Council |
| 1995 till now | Jordanian Medical council in obstetrics and gynecology. |
| 1997 | A member of the Jordanian Society of fertility and genetics. |
| 2002 | One of the founder and an active member of the Fetomaternal (Perinatal) committee of the Jordanian Obstetrics and Gynecology Society. |
| 2007 | A member of the administrative menopausal group which is division of the of the Jordanian Society of Obstetrician and Gynecologist. |

Medical conferences and workshops as participants:

- October,2002 6th International Congress Of the Jordanian Society of Obstetrician and Gynecologist which was held in Amman – Jordan.
- March,2004 The 2nd Jordanian Perinatology and Ultrasound Conference which was held in Amman- Jordan. (A member of the organizing committee for this conference).
- April, 2004 The 2nd Annual Conference of The Jordanian Menopause Society which was held in Amman- Jordan.
- June, 2004 Fetomaternal Medicine Foundation Diploma Course and Congress which was held in Cyprus.
- October,2002 6th International Congress Of the Jordanian Society of Obstetrician and Gynecologist which was held in Amman – Jordan.
- Sep, 2005 The first International Congress of the Jordanian Society for Fertility and Genetics) which was held in Amman- Jordan.
- Sep. 2005 The Second Conference for Faculty of Medicine and 5th Conference for Jordanian Medical Faculties
- March, 2006 The 3rd Jordanian Menopause Conference, the 5th Combined Scientific Meeting with RCOG which was held in Amman- Jordan.
- May, 2008 The second Arab International Fetomaternal medicine In collaboration with Fetal Medicine Foundation in Amman.
- March,2009 The 8th International Congress Of the Jordanian Society of Obstetrician and Gynecologist which was held in Amman – Jordan.
- April, 2009 The second Congress of the Jordanian Society for Fertility and Genetics.
- June, 2010 The 9th World Congress in the Fetal Medicine at Rhodes.
- June, 2011 The 10th World Congress in the Fetal Medicine at Malta.
- Sep, 2012 The 11th International Congress Of the Jordanian Society of Obstetrician and Gynecologist which was held in Amman – Jordan.

Sep, 2012	The 22nd World Congress on Ultrasound in Obstetrics and Gynecology Copenhagen, Denmark.
Feb,2013	The 14 th congress of RCOG Representative Committee in Jordan, Palestine and Syria in Amman,Jordan.
April,2013	Work shop about Fertility Treatment in A Medically Compromised Patient. Amman, Jordan.
April,2013	The Fifth International Congress of The Jordanian Society for Fertility and Genetics. Amman, Jordan.
Nov,2013	Middle East Fertility Society, 20 th annual meeting. Dead Sea, Jordan.
Nov,2013	The Fourth International conference of The Jordanian menopause society. Amman, Jordan.
Jun,2014	13 World Congress in Fetal Medicine; Nice, France.
Sep,2014	12th International Congress of the Jordanian Society of Obstetrics and Gynecologists; Amman,Jordan.
Feb,2015	15thCongress of the Jordanian British Society for Obstetrics and Gynecology.
March,2015	16th World Congress on Human Reproduction; Berlin, Germany.
April,2015	The 6 th International Congress of The Jordanian Society for Fertility and Genetics ; Amman, Jordan.
Sep,2015	22 nd World Congress in Obstetrics, gynecology and Infertility (COGI); Budapest,Hungary.

Community service

1. Guest speaker in TV program talking about the following subjects: Antenatal care, Fetal screening, ultrasound in pregnancy, and diabetes in pregnancy.

2. Participation of organization of medical conferences for Jordan fetomaternal and general Obstetrics and Gynecological societies.
3. Organizing a work shop in Ultrasound in Obstetrics and Gynecology for the physicians working at Al Zadari Camp for Syrian Refugee in 6/2015 supported by society of Al Own.

Master thesis supervision and discussion:	
Student name	Dissertation Topics
ميساء خطاب عواد Mysa Hatab Awad	Factors associated with Poor Glycemic Control among Jordanian Patients with Diabetes Type-2 Attending National Center of Diabetes, Endocrine and Genetic.
فدوى أبو الشعر Fadwa Abu Shaer	Reproduction and Birth Control Among Diabetic Women.
حسام اليونس Husam Al Unes	The Correlation between Waist Circumference and Liver Function Tests among Patients with Pre-diabetes and Patients with Type -2 Diabetes Mellitus.

Publications

Number	Title
1	Asma Basha , Zouhair Amarin Freih Abu-Hassan. <i>Birth-associated long-bone fractures. International Journal of Gynecology and Obstetrics. 123 (2013) 127–130.</i>
2	Basha AS , Abu-Khader IB, Qutishat RM, Amarin ZO. <i>Accuracy of sonographic fetal weight estimation within</i>

14 days of delivery in a Jordanian population using Hadlock formula 1. Med Princ Pract 2012;21: 366-369.

- 3 **Asma Basha**, Zaid Kelani, Abdallah Awidi, Mohammad Al-Khateeb. *The Prevalence of Thrombophilic Factors in Pregnant Women with Subjectively Oligohydramnios During the Gestational Age of 18- 27 Weeks .Jordan Medical Journal.Vo 1, 45 No (2011).*
- 4 **Basha AS**, Amarin ZO. *Cornual pregnancy treated with methotrexate: A case Report. J Obstet Gynaecol. 2013 Jul;33(5):531-2.*
- 5 **Basha Asma1** ,Baramki Jumana 2.*Megalourethra: a case report managed with a single intrauterine bladder aspiration. AJUM .February 2012; 15 (1):18-23.*
- 6 Kamil M. Fram, Shawqi S. Saleh, Fawwaz A. Kazaleh, **Asma S. Al-Basha**, Fatima N. Obiedat. *The outcome of subsequent pregnancy after using Methotrexate in the management of Hydatiform Mole at Jordan University Hospital. European Journal of Scientific Research.Feb.2013;Vol 96(3).*
7. Eman F. Badran, MD, MRCPCH, Manar M. Abdalgani, MD, MSc, Manar A. Al-Lawama, MD, MSc, Iyad A. Al-Ammouri,FAAP, FACC, **Asma S. Basha**, MD, MSc, Fawaz A. Al .*Effects of perinatal risk factors on common neonatal respiratory morbidities beyond 36 weeks of gestation. Saudi Med J. 2012 Dec;33(12):1317-23.*
- 8 FidaThekralla, Ayman Qatawneh, **Asma Basha**, Mohmoud Al-Mustafa, Shawqi Saleh, et al. *Perception and expectation among pregnant women receiving second trimester ultrasound scans at Jordan University Hospital. (J Med J 2013; Vol. 47 (1):73- 79)*
- 9 Massad IM, Mohsen WA, **Basha AS**, Al-Zaben KR, Al-Mustafa MM, Alghanem SM. *A balanced anesthesia with dexmedetomidine decreases postoperative nausea and*

vomiting after laparoscopic surgery. Saudi Med J. 2009 Dec; 30(12):1537-41.

- ١٠ Al-Lawama Manar¹* and Basha Asma. Neu-Laxova Syndrome: A New Patient With Detailed Antenatal and Post-Natal Findings. Am J Med Genet A. Volume 152A, Issue 12, Article first published online: 24 .NOV 2010.
- ١١ Acute Transient Puerperal Psychosis: A Case Report Zouhair Amarin,¹ Asma Basha,² Oqba. Al-Kuran,¹ Lama. Al-Mehaisen ¹(J Med J 2015; Vol. 49 (3):183- 186)
- 12 Level, Causes and Risk Factors of Neonatal Mortality, in Jordan: Results of a National Prospective Study Anwar M. Batieha, Yousef S. Khader, Nino Berdzuli, Chuanpit Chua-Oon, Eman F. Badran, Nihaya A. Al-sheyab, Asma S. Basha, et al. Matern Child Health J DOI 10.1007/s10995-015-1892-x

Current research

- 1 The prevalence of thrombophilia in pregnant women with oligohydramnios.
- 2 The prevalence of Hepatitis B and C in pregnant women at Jordan university hospital.